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TO:		Honorable Members of the Illinois General Assembly

FROM:	Courtney Avery
		Administrator

RE:		2018 Board Chair Report on Board Member’s Attendance Record

[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE:	February 19, 2019

Attached you will find attendance records for members of the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review (HFSRB).  The Board Chair is required to report these attendance records per the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act (20 ILCS 3960/4(f)).  The Board has been without a Chair since July 2018.  Therefore, I am submitting the report in the absence of the chair.  Below you will find  breakdown of attendance for each of the members of HFSRB.

If there are any questions about this report, please feel free to contact me at 312-814-4825 or Courtney.Avery@illinois.gov.  

2018 HFSRB Member Attendance Records

Kathy Olson attended 3 out of 4 meetings (Resigned June 2018).
Brad Burzynski attended 3 out of 5 meetings  (Resigned September 2018).
Deanna Demuzio attended 3 out of 7 meetings.
Joel Johnson attended 3 out of 7 meetings.
John McGlasson attended 7 out of 7 meetings.
Richard Sewell attended 5 out of 7 meetings.
Marianne E. Murphy attended 7 out of 7 meetings.
Barbara Hemme attended 6 out of 6 meetings (Appointed February 2018).
Ronald McNeil attended 6 out of 6 meetings (Appointed February 2018).
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